United States Department of the Interior
U. 8. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY
Missouri Water Science Center
1400 Independence Road, MS 100
Rolla, Missouri 65401

August 3, 2016

Tami Hansen

Laboratory Supervisor

City of Columnbia

7900 West Gillespie Bridge Road
Columbia, MO 65205

Dear Ms. Hansen:

Enclosed for your review and approval is a Joint Funding Agreement for hydrologic monitoring of
McBaine Bottoms including the Eagle Bluffs Conservation Area. The period of this agreement is
for October 1, 2016 through September 30, 2017.

Work performed with funds from this agreement will be done on a fixed-price basis, billing will be
done quarterly. The results of all work under this agreement will be available for publication by
the U.S. Geological Survey.

Please process the agreement and return a signed copy to our office. If you have any questions
about this agreement, the technical point of contact Is John Schumacher who can be reached at
(573) 308-3678, or the administratlve contact Is Leslie Burns at (573) 308-3666.

Sincerely,

Amy Beussink

Director

Enclosure



